Wik

.
Department of Planning and Environment ﬁs

GOVERNMENT

Our ref: Pymble Ladies College - Grey House Precinct (SSD-17424905)

Ms Kate Bimson
Project Director

Pymble Ladies' School
20 Avon Road
Pymble 2073

29 July 2022

Subject: Request for additional information- - Pymble Ladies College - Grey House Precinct (SSD-
17424905)

Dear Ms Bimson

At the meeting on 28 July 2022, the Department of Planning and Environment (Department)
representatives advised that the Concept Proposal and Stage 1 approval (SSD-5314) is required to be
modified as the health care centre envelope under stage 4 of the approved Concept Approval has a
conflict with the Grey House Precinct building footprint.

The Department requests that you lodge the modification request as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, please contact Nahid Mahmud on 0299955228 or via email at
Nahid.Mahmud@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Aditi Coomar
Team leader

School Infrastructure Assessments
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